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Topic - Implications of POPIA Act for the Built Environment

Problem Statement: How will the Protection of Personal Information Act
(POPIA) effective from | July 2021 for the BEP’s and Contractors within the
sector?

Questions:

1. How will the construction industry be impacted?

2. How will the tendering process be affected? i.e. starting from how we
tender, receive and adjudicate tenders.

3. What are the implications on the management of staff and clients personal
information?

4.What are the general impacts of POPIA?

Considerations:

1. POPIA Policies and Procedures for All, Government, Consultants, Contractors and Private entities.
2. Indemnification and Compliance, how do we achieve Compliance?
3. Risk mitigation at All Levels.
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